TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: February 2, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for February 7, 2012 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — PUBLIC HEARING - Paul V. Gratta, 211 Atlantic Avenue — re: Class Il Wholesale
Auto

7:45 pm — Joan Meschino —re: MBTA
CORRESPONDENCE
1. Kerry Ginty — re: Request to hold a Wedding on the A Street Pier
2. Hull Contributory Retirement Board — re: Appointment of the Fifth Member
LICENSES

1. Richard E. Laws, 58 Lynn Avenue

(A) Livery Vehicle — Renewal

(B) Livery Vehicle — Renewal

(C) Livery Vehicle — Renewal

(D) Livery Vehicle — New
2. Richard E. Laws, 58 Lynn Avenue — Livery Badge - RENEWAL
3. Louis Gainor, 123 Beach Avenue — Livery Badger - RENEWAL

4, Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — One day all alcohol for February 11, 2012
from 7 pm to 12 midnight

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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